Q&A Document




Date: 2/10/2023
Subject: Questions & Answers, RFP#_22RFP8096
In accordance with the subject Request for Proposal (RFP), the following are answers to questions which have been submitted prior to 5PM, on February 3, 2022.  These questions are for informational purposes only; they do not alter the requirements specified within the RFP. Any changes to the RFP will be accomplished by the Office of Procurement Management through an addendum. 

*The State's response will be in red font following the Vendor's question. 
1. Please share the business objective(s) for this requirement.

The Consultant shall collaborate with the State to provide professional learning opportunities, align and develop instructional resources and materials to support K-12 educators in social studies instruction aligned to state content standards.
2. Does reference to “Consultant” indicate staffing Consultant roles to perform the services? [1.1 General Information]
“Consultant” is in reference to the vendor submitting a bid on this proposal.
3. Since the new standards are under review, will there be Scope and Sequences (S&S) available for K12 Social Studies? If not, would the South Dakota Department of Education (SDDE) require support with S&S creation?
Scope and sequences are not required.
4. When will the new social studies standards be approved?
The South Dakota Board of Education Standards will take action on the proposed standards April 17, 2023.  
5. Will the instructional resources be:

independent resources mapped to South Dakota Social Studies Standards 

OR

part of a cohesively designed lesson/module/course?
The instructional resources will be independent resources, however they may be used in developing lessons/modules/courses.

6. What volume of resources would you like to provide for the teachers? Will it vary by grade?
Most of the resources will serve K-5 educators.
7. Does SDDE have existing instructional resources for K12 Social Studies that you plan to keep? Please provide us with samples/visuals, if available.
The State is currently curating a collection of South Dakota-specific materials (primary documents, videos, images) that will be housed on a new website. This collection will be made available to the Consultant upon award.
8. Please share details if SDDE has a duration in mind for each instructional resource. Discrete learning resources of shorter duration (~3 to 5 minutes) aligned to lesson standards is recommended.
Duration will depend on the content and intended outcome.
9. Please advise whether there is an assessment strategy to be followed for each grade.
The State does not currently have a state-wide summative assessment for social studies, civics, history, etc.
10. Are there types of media and multimedia that are of interest for the instructional resources (e.g., videos, interactive mini-games, gifs (if accessible))?
The State may have an interest in multimedia dependent on the learning management system currently being developed.
11. Is there a stock library subscription or repository of media that can be accessed for subject-specific maps, illustrations, photos, images, or any other media asset types? Or should it be supplied?
The State will have access to South Dakota-specific materials. Materials for other content would need to be supplied by the Consultant.
12. Will you have a repository to store the resources or will you require a recommendation?
The State will house resources on a website and/or learning management system. Both are in the process of being developed.
13. We use tools such as H5P or Articulate to develop learning resources. Please let us know if the output from these can be ingested into SDDE's CMS/LMS, if any.
The State is in the process of developing a learning management system.
14. Is the vendor required to upload the digital content modules to any LMS/delivery platform?
This would be determined at the time of award as the State is in the process of developing a learning management system.
15. Please advise if there is any requirement for DEI or if a rubric should be provided by LearningMate. We have one we can provide.
The State does not have a DEI requirement. Consultant is required to adhere to Executive Order 2022-02.
16. Will you require a level of WCAG compliance for all resources? If so, which one? 
WCAG 2.1 For more information visit https://doe.sd.gov/Accessibility.aspx
